METROPOLITAN PIER AND EXPOSITION AUTHORITY
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2017-08-M
457 AND 401(a) PLAN ADMINISTRATOR

ADDENDUM NO. (2)
June 8, 2017
This Addendum No. 2 consists of five (5) pages and has the following information to be incorporated into the
Request for Proposals. Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their RFP submittal in
Required Form A, Form of Transmittal Letter.
Item #1: Proposers’ questions and/or requests and the MPEA’s responses are provided below.
Proposer Question:

MPEA’s Response:

1.

Who is the current recordkeeper?

Great West d/b/a Empower Retirement.

2.

PG 7 – No fees of any kind are to be billed to any
participant. Can you please explain? Is this to
referring to the monthly per participant fee and other
fees necessary to operate the plan. Will the MPEA be
paying for the plan?

There should be no direct cost charged to
participants. Yes, MPEA will pay fee.

3.

Please provide a breakout of contributions going into
each plan along with contributing participants into
each plan.
a. 457(b) – Annual contributions?
b. 401(a) – annual contributions?

Refer to Exhibit 3 – Plan Participation and Assets

Related Question:
What are annual distributions for the 457 plan?
What are annual distributions for the 401 plan?

Annual distribution for the 457 plan: $735,404

Refer to the attached summary reports for both
accounts for the last 4 quarters. No additional
historical data is being provided from previous years.

Annual distribution for the 401(a) plan: $131,000

Related Question:
What are the contributions in the last year for both
plans?
Related Question:
How many unique participants are there between both
plans?
Related Question:
How many participants have accounts in both the 401
and 457 plans?
Related Question:
What is the 2015 YE participant total for the 457
plan?
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What is the 2015 YE participant total for the 401
plan?
Related Question: Can you please provide the
number of unique participants with an account
balance across all plans, e.g., if a participant is in two
plans, they should only be counted once.
Related Question:
Can you please provide the number of unique
participants with an account balance across all plans,
e.g., if a participant is in two plans, they should only
be counted once.
Related Question:
Can you please provide the total number of unique
participants across both plans?
Related Question:
Can you provide information on the current per
participant cost?

Cost is currently $52 per participant per year.

4.

Will all assets move to the new vendor at conversion?

Yes.

5.

What % of the assets are in the fixed account? Are
there any restrictions? Are there any Encumbrances or
is there a put on the dollars moving, if yes what is the
time frame for this put, 12 months… 24 months
etc? What is the currently annual gross crediting
rate and net crediting rate (net is after fund and
plan expenses)

See attached summary report.
Questions regarding restrictions will be answered in
a subsequent addendum.

Related Question:
Are there any restrictions on the assets coming over?
Related Question:
Are there any transfer restrictions and/or changes
(deferred sales charges, market value adjustments)
that will apply upon termination of the current
provider’s contract? If so, please describe.

6.

Would a quarterly per head fee be acceptable?

If proposed fee is anything other than annually,
please indicate so in your response.

7.

What are the assets in the plan’s stable value/money
market? Would they transfer to a proprietary stable
value product upon conversion?

See attached summary report.

8.

Would MPEA like they need 3(21) or 3(38) lineup
coverage included in the quote?

If the new recordkeeper and administrator does not
offer the existing stable value fund, we would
consider transferring to a proprietary stable value
fund.
We already have an investment advisor and we are
not looking to replace them.
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9.

How many on site education days would MPEA like
included in the quote?

At least 1 per quarter.

Related Question:
How many on-site and group meetings are provided
annually by the Plan’s current recordkeeper?
Related Question:
How many education days are currently provided to
service the plan?
Related Question:
Please provide the number of on-site education days
you are currently receiving.
Related Question:
How many group meetings and individual meetings
were held in 2016?

10.

Should any broker compensation be included in our
quote?

No, do not include brokerage fees. Additional fees
should not be passed on to participants or MPEA.

11.

Is there a managed accounts program?

Yes, there is a managed accounts program.
Participants have the option to opt in personally.
MPEA does not track who participates.

Related Question:
Does MPEA currently offer a managed account
program today? If so, how many participants are
participating in the program and what is the total
amount of assets invested in the program? If not, are
you open to
considering managed accounts?
12.

What is the asset total of the managed accounts
program?

See 11.

13.

How are the fees from your existing plan collected?
(i.e. revenue from the mutual funds themselves or is
the fee collected on a per-head basis)?

Fees are collected from current recordkeeper.
MPEA pays the provider on a per head basis
Provider nets payments received from funds and bills
MPEA for the net amount.

14.

Would MPEA prefer a zero revenue fund line-up or if
a line-up that produces revenue from the funds that
partially offsets the record keeping fees is preferable
or permitted?

One of MPEA’s goals is to limit fund expenses paid
by fund managers in order to maximize participant
returns. MPEA’s current fund lineup produces small
amounts of revenue that are used to offset fees paid
to current recordkeeper.

15.

Does the Plan wish to maintain their current
investment lineup?

Yes.

16.

Page 7 of the RFP’s Goals and Objectives lists ‘No
fees of any kind billed to participants’. Does this
include any per-participant fees for ancillary services
available to participants that are deducted from
participant accounts?

No, list does not include ancillary fees, but
participants should be “opted” in for these services
and well aware of the fees they will owe at that time.
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17.

Are loans currently permitted through the Plan? If so,
how many are outstanding and what is the total
outstanding balance?
Related Question:
Can you please provide the total number of
distributions, hardship withdrawals and QDRO’s that
were processed in 2016?

Yes. Refer to Exhibit 3 in RFP – Plan Participation
and Assets.

There are no QDRO’s, please refer to question #3 for
distributions.

Related Question:
What, if any, are the per participant transactional cost
for QDRO’s, hardships and distributions?
18.

Please provide copies of the Plan’s current plan
documents and administrative agreements.

Copies of the current plan documents and
administrative agreements will not be provided.

19.

Have you hired a consultant to assist with the RFP
process? If so, who is the consultant?

No, MPEA has not hired a consultant for the
assistance of this RFP.

20.

Are participant contributions remitted in percentage,
flat dollar, or both?

Both.

21.

Are there any contract restrictions if MPEA were to
terminate their current contracts?
o Is there any contingent deferred sales charge
(CDSC)? If so what percentage and dollar amount (or
schedule)?
o Are there any restrictions on the transition of the
Stable Value/Fixed Account assets:

Proposers should plain on maintaining current
investment options.

CDSC - % and/or $
Spread payout option – termination payments over
a period of time (example, 5 payments
over 5 years)?
Market Value Adjustment contractual formula or
market value payout? If so, what is the
current market value adjustment % and/or $?

22.

23.

12-month Put or other delay of distribution of book
value of participant assets?
Are the 39 participants that are eligible for the 401a
Yes- Refer to Exhibit 3 in RFP – Plan Participation
plan also part of the 310 participants that are eligible
and Assets.
for the 457(b) plan?
Please provide a breakdown of the current value of
See 3 questions and answers.
plan assets by investment option by provider or
vendor offered under the plan. If managed accounts
are provided, please confirm amount of plan assets
and number of participants invested in managed
accounts.

Related Question:
Please provide the current Plan fee structure,
including recordkeeping and ancillary fees.
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Related Question:
Can you please provide the plan assets in each of the
funds listed in the RFP?
Related Question:
Can you please provide the current investment menus
with the asset breakdown into each investment?
Related Question:
Please provide a breakdown of the total Plan assets by
fund.
Related Question:
If unable to provide the current investment menu and
asset breakdown, can you provide the percentage of
total assets allocated to the stable value/fixed account
investment option.

24.

Does the plan include individual life insurance
policies?

No

25.

How many unique participants are across the tax
codes?

Refer to Exhibit 3 in RFP – Plan Participation and
Assets

26.

We would also like to ask if MPEA is seeking just
administration of the plans, or are you also seeking
recordkeeping?

We are seeking both administration
recordkeeping services for this RFP.

27.

You indicated total monthly contributions to both
plans at approximately $100K. Can you provide a
breakdown of annual contributions to each plan?
Can you please confirm total eligible employees
broken out by temporary employees and those eligible
for the match?

28.

and

See attached summary reports.
Refer to Exhibit 3 in RFP – Plan Participation and
Assets.
Only non-represented employees are eligible for the
match.
Refer to Exhibit 3 in RFP – Plan Participation and
Assets.

29.

Can you please confirm active and inactive
(terminated with a balance) for each plan? Otherwise,
are employees indicated as non-contributing
terminated?

30.

Can you please describe the Great West Guaranteed
Governmental Fund? Please include current crediting
rates, minimum guarantees, withdrawal restrictions,
market value adjustments, surrender charges, required
put notices or any other encumbrance to liquidation.

Will be answered in subsequent addendum.

31.

Will existing plan assets with the current provider(s)
transfer to the new administrator in a lump sum at the
direction of the employer?

Yes. The expectation is for all assets to transfer to
the new administrator
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